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From: Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEO <zahnaf@jea.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Crawford, Juli E. - Manager - Financial Planning & Rates
Cc: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Interim Chief Financial Officer
Subject: RE: Status Quo JEA Case Execution Plan

This works great.  Thanks.  Happy to review at any time when you’re ready! 
 

Aaron Zahn 

Managing Director & Interim Chief Executive Officer 

Direct: (904) 665-4396  

Mobile: (904) 316-0815  

Fax: (904) 665-4238  

Email: zahnaf@jea.com 
 

From: Crawford, Juli E. - Manager - Financial Planning & Rates  
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 1:19 PM 
To: Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEO <zahnaf@jea.com> 
Subject: FW: Status Quo JEA Case Execution Plan 
 
Aaron,  
 
Per your conversation with Ryan, attached (and below) is the execution plan for the Status Quo JEA Case. 
 
Thank you, 
Juli 
 

From: Crawford, Juli E. - Manager - Financial Planning & Rates  
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Interim Chief Financial Officer <wannrf@jea.com> 
Cc: Blackshear, Victor L. - Financial Analysis Specialist <blacvl@jea.com> 
Subject: Status Quo JEA Case Execution Plan 
 
Ryan,  
 
FP&R established the execution plan below to deliver the requested “Status Quo JEA Case” for the October BOD 
meeting.  Please let us know if you have comments on the plan. 
 
Thank you, 
Juli 
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Juli Crawford 

Interim Director of Financial Planning and Analysis 

Direct: (904) 665-6151 

Mobile: (352) 219-0534 
 


